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Section VI. Schedule of Requirements


Procurement of: Laboratory equipment for National Referent Phytosanitary Laboratory
RFB No: MNE-MIDAS2-8820-ME-RFB-G-25-2.2.3.
Subject:  Clarifications #2
Dear All,
With respect to the tender procedure for Laboratory equipment for National Referent Phytosanitary Laboratory, RFB No: MNE-MIDAS2-8820-ME-RFB-G-25-2.2.3., please find bellow the first set of answer to the question submitted by prospective bidder:
	Seq. no:
	Questions 
	Ref to the Bidding Documents
	Answers 
	Category

	9.
	Question 9.

Lot4

Item 1, Fluorescence microscope

1. Is it acceptable to offer FN22? it is bigger than FN18
2. Which objectives you exactly need, plan achromat or Plan fluorite (UPLFLN- better for fluorescence due to higher resolution and more expensive) and which magnifications you need (you need 20x or not?)
3. Is LED fluorescence light source acceptable, since fluorescence using mercury burner is old technology?
4. Which commercial dyes will you use (DAPI, FITC, TRITC …)? Dyes will dictate which filter cubes should we choose for this configuration.
5. Je li primjereno ponuditi kondenzatorski mikroskop s NA vrijednošću od 0,9? S obzirom da se radi o fluorescentnom mikroskopu, smatramo da kondenzator nije potreban za navedenu metodu mikroskopiranja (episkopa). 
Fluorescentni mikroskop i mikroskop s velikim povećanjem:
6. Je li primjereno ponuditi mikroskope težine 8-10 kg? Smatramo da to nema utjecaja na funkcionalnost mikroskopa, s obzirom da je težina od 8-10 kg sasvim dovoljna za stabilnost pri radu na mikroskopu.

	Bidding Document, Section VII - Schedule of Requirements, 3. Technical Specifications


	Answer 9.
1.Yes, it is acceptable.
2. Plan fluorite is preferred since its primary use will be immunofluorescence. Magnification of 20x is optional but not necessary.
3. Yes, LED fluorescence light is acceptable, and now preferred technology.
4. Mostly FITC and occasionally DAPI.
5. Kondenzor akromatsko aplanacijski s NA 0.9 se odnosi na plan achromat i nije potreban za naveden tip ispitivanja.
6. Težina nema nikakvog uticaja na funkcionalnost mikroskopa. Okvirna težina je navedena u LOTu jer je to bio generalni zahtjev za specifikaciju opreme.

	Clarification

	10.
	Question 10.
LOT 3

Item 3: Real-time PCR System

In your specifications, the detection range is 500-730 nm. Would it be acceptable for the detection range to be from 510-730 nm?
	Bidding Document, Section VII - Schedule of Requirements, 3. Technical Specifications
	Answer 10.

Acceptable
	Clarification

	11.
	Question 11.
LOT 3
Item 5: Spectrophotometer

1. In your specifications, the detector wavelength range is 190-840 nm. Would it be acceptable for the detector wavelength range to be from 200-900 nm?
2. In your specifications, the operating voltage is 12 VDC. Would it be acceptable for the operating voltage to be 18/19 VDC? 
3. In your specifications, the power consumption is 10-18W (max 30W). Would it be acceptable for the power consumption to be a maximum of 90W? 


	Bidding Document, Section VII - Schedule of Requirements, 3. Technical Specifications
	Answer 11.
1. Acceptable

2. Not accpetable

3. Yes, if consist range 10 – 18 W, also

	Clarification

	12.
	Question 12.
LOT 3
Item 6: Power Supply for Horizontal Electrophoresis

In your specifications, it is 1-400mA. Would it be acceptable for it to be 4-400mA?


	Bidding Document, Section VII - Schedule of Requirements, 3. Technical Specifications


	Answer 12.
Acceptable
	Clarification

	13.
	Question 13.
LOT 3
Item 7: Submerged Horizontal Electrophoresis System

In your specifications, the height dimension is from 90-100mm. Would it be acceptable for it to be 68mm?
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	Answer 13.
Not acceptable
	Clarification

	14.
	Question 14.

LOT 3
Item 8: Vertical Electrophoresis System

In your specifications, the gel dimensions are from 8-10x8.5-10cm. Would it be acceptable for them to be 8.6x6.7cm?
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	Answer 14.
Not acceptable
	Clarification

	15
	Question 15.

Lot6

1.Is it acceptable to offer plant growth cabinet with temperature range 0…+60°C with lighting +10...+50°C?

2.Is it acceptable to offer plant growth cabinet with No. of shelves max 11, and height max 2010mm?  For cabinet capacity min 300l, max 16 shelves is too much

	Bidding Document, Section VII - Schedule of Requirements, 3. Technical Specifications


	Answer 15.

1. Acceptable

2. Acceptable
	Clarification

	16
	Question 16.

As one way of proving that the service is provided in the territory of Montenegro, can we submit a certificate of completed training for a service technician, issued by the manufacturer?


	Bidding document, 2. Section III - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
	Answer 16.

Yes, this is acceptable
	Clarification

	17.
	Question 17.

Would it be acceptable to extend the deadline for submitting offers, in order to allow time for clarification of questions so that the offer can be properly prepared in accordance with the clarifications?


	Bidding Document, 


	Answer 17.
Yes, additional 2 weeks. Amendment is issued accordingly.
	Clarification/Amendment


Please inform us upon receipt, that you received these Clarifications.

Sincerely,

Mirko Ljesevic
Senior Procurement Officer

Technical Service Unit
81000 Podgorica, Montenegro
e-mail: tsu@epa.org.me 

